FCDJFS 2013 Interpretation & Translation RFP Q&A Document
(25-14-RFP-02 I&T)


Pre-Bidders’ Conference Q&A:
1. On page 8, section “4.2.4 Service Definitions”, it states that translation services may be billed at a per word or per page basis.  Is there a price chart for the translation rates?  

ANSWER: No, the Bidder should indicate their proposed costs for translation services in at least the following two places in the proposal packet:
a) Services Overview – Part 2: Service Delivery; Question #1
b) Budget – Proposed Service Costs 

2. On page 8, section “4.2.4 Service Definitions”, it states that daily onsite interpretation should be billed for scheduled onsite interpreters.  Where should the daily onsite interpretation rates be listed as there is no column in the “Interpretation-Availability-and-Price-Chart-25-14-RFP-02 I-T” document for this service?

ANSWER: Daily onsite interpretation costs can be listed under the “Cost Per Hour” or “Cost Per Day” columns. Any deviation from these categories can be noted in the “Comments” column.  The Chart has been updated to add a column for “Other” pricing options. If a bidder proposes another pricing option it must be explained and justified in the comment section. While we want to allow for Bidders to propose a pricing structure that matches their service model we need to be able to adequately compare services and pricing.

3. On page 8, section “4.2.4 Service Definitions”, it states that “A fixed unit rate is comprised of all actual costs to the vendor in order to supply a unit of service.”  Can these be modified for for-profit organizations since they will be incorporated as part of the contract/award?  If not, where does the line item for “Profit” go?
a. Similarly, on page 43, paragraph J, it states “Actual costs must be reconciled against revenue received as evidenced by supporting documentation.  Any funds received in excess of actual expenditures must be returned to FCDJFS no later than ninety (90) days following the end of the Contract Period.”  Can this language also be modified for for-profit organizations?

ANSWER: Profit is negotiated with FCDJFS. A for-profit wishing to include a profit on services must note that in the budget under B: Other ___________ (additional lines can be inserted into this template for each cost item.) The Actual Costs under this RFP is the negotiated unit rate.

4. On the “Interpretation-Availability-and-Price-Chart-25-14-RFP-02 I-T” document, the second to last column says “Cost per Day (if applicable)”.  Can you please provide an example as to what this rate would be used for?

ANSWER:  This rate would be used for interpreters that are regularly scheduled for services for FCDJFS for a complete working day (8 hours). Possible options are an interpreter scheduled to be onsite at an FCJDFS location or interpreters scheduled for FCDJFS usage at an off-site location.

5. On page 10, section “6.1.4 Attachments”, it asks for “Resumes for all current staff”.  Is it permissible to redact the names and contact information of our staff (or redact a portion, for example use the first name and first initial of the last name)?

ANSWER: Yes, personal information listed on resumes may be redacted

6. On page 10, section “6.1.4 Attachments”, it asks for “Job Descriptions for all positions”.  Does this include descriptions for administrative staff?  Or is this only referring to the daily onsite interpreter positions? 

ANSWER: Job descriptions are required for any position working on this project inclusive of administrative staff, interpreters, translators, etc.

7. On page 11, section “6.1.5 Budget Document”, it states that Administrative costs may not exceed 15%. Can you please explicitly state what falls under “Administrative” costs from the Budget document (Staff Salaries, Payroll Related Costs for Staff, Sub-Contracted Services, Professional Fees, Travel and Training Costs, Occupancy Costs, Insurance Costs, Consumable Supplies and Related Costs, Other, Profit, Leased and Rented Equipment Costs, and Equipment Subject to Depreciation)?

ANSWER: For Vendor Services there is not a distinction between direct and administrative costs (this statement has been removed from the revised RFP posted on the website)

8. On page 12, section “6.3 Proposal Format Instructions”, it states that “The program proposal cannot exceed 15 pages (this does not include the Required Documents)”. Does the 15 pages include the attachments, appendixes, and budget documents for the “Proposal Packet” section?  Or does the limitation only apply to the “Services Overview” section (Appendix D)?

ANSWER: No. The page limit is for the Services Overview. It does NOT include any attachments, appendices, or budget document. 

9. On page 22, Appendix D, under “Part 2: Service Delivery”, #4 states:
“Identify the key staff who will be assigned to this project by name and job title. Discuss roles and responsibilities of the staff and the overall management structure of the project. Describe how the staff/interpreters and/or translators will be supervised. Are the interpreters/translators (note the mandated staff ratios in the RFP) (Attach job descriptions for all afterschool program positions and submit resumes for current employees)”
a. The section in bold looks like an incomplete sentence.  Could you please clarify this?
b. If applicable to this RFP, could you also please clarify what the “mandated staff ratios in the RFP” is referring to as there is no information in this RFP about that?

ANSWER: Please see the revised version of the RFP posted on the website, this is corrected

10. On page 22, Appendix D, under “Part 2: Service Delivery”, #5 states:
“Describe the plan to hire and train staff. Provide a timeline for hiring and a detailed summary of the training for the summer employment staff. “
Is this applicable to this RFP?  What is “summer employment staff” referring to?

ANSWER: Please see the revised version of the RFP posted on the website, this is corrected

FOR QUESTIONS #11 through 16, Please see the revised version of the RFP posted on the website

11. On page 28, Appendix I, number 1, “Total FCDJFS Award Request” is this the amount the agency is requesting for this proposal?

ANSWER: Yes

12. On page 28, Appendix I, number 2:
a. Please define the term “Total Program budget”, being specific with the term “Program” and the term “budget”.
b. Is the “Total Program budget” equal to the amount of $800,000 allocated to interpretation and translation services in this RFP?

ANSWER: Program Budget language removed

13. On page 28, Appendix I, number 3, does “Total Agency Budget” refer to Total Agency Revenue?  If not, please explain in detail.

ANSWER: Annual Organization Budget inclusive of Revenue and Expenditures

14. On page 28, Appendix I, number 7:
a. Please define the term “client”.  Is this the number of individuals served by the Agency?  
b. When you say “to be served” is it during the same award period or during a fiscal year?  
c. Please define “Agency’s program”.  If the agency is only providing interpretation/translation services, does the term “Agency’s program” apply to the total number of clients that the Agency will serve? 

ANSWER: (a) client replaced by units; (b) the award/contract period and the fiscal year are the same. The contract period is the federal fiscal year - October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014; and (c) “Agency program” language removed.

15. On page 32, Appendix J, it asks “How long has the agency been contracting with CDJFS?”. Please confirm that this should say “FCDJFS”.

ANSWER: Yes; it should state FCDJFS

16. On page 32, Appendix J, it lists two questions (“How many years in business?”; “How long has agency been contracting with the CDJFS?”) with the options of “Less than 3” or “over 5”, but there’s no “3-5” option.  Should it also say “3-5”?

ANSWER: This is corrected on the revised version

17. From page 33 on, what types of Comments do you expect next to each question?  Are the comments mandatory or should we only enter something if we answer “No” “N/A” to a question?

ANSWER:  Comments are not required; insert pertinent brief statements as necessary. 

18. On the “Interpretation-Availability-and-Price-Chart-25-14-RFP-02 I-T” document, it has a column for languages provided by “Pacific”.  Is FCDJFS open to using other vendors for telephone interpretation services?

ANSWER:  Yes, A Bidder can propose to use another subcontractor for telephone interpretation services that are not available locally. 

19. We are aware that there is a separate line item on the Service Budget Document (“Estimated Cost for Translation Services”).  However, should there be a separate budget completed for translation services? Or will interpretation services and translation services be under one budget?  If they’re all under one budget should a certain percentage of the $800,000 be allocated to translation services?

ANSWER: The costs for both services must be included in the one budget document. Bidders should estimate $10,000.00 for Translation services.


20. Regarding the budget, is there a maximum percentage of profit that will apply to for-profit vendors and is the profit excluded from the 15% cap for “Administrative” costs?

ANSWER: FCJFS does not have a standard profit rate. Bidders can include a reasonable profit rate within their budget. All profits are then negotiated with FCDJFS. Yes. See the answer to question #7

21. Should a copy of the original intact RFP be included with the proposal?

ANSWER: No.

22. Can we include any proprietary information that will be marked as proprietary/confidential and will it be excluded from public information requests?

ANSWER: Yes. In order for propriety information to be excluded from public records request it must be clearly marked as “Propriety.”

23. What was the percentage of Spanish calls, or Spanish minutes, on the most recent Pacific Interpreters monthly invoice for telephone interpretation?  If the percentage is not included on the invoice report, what was the total minutes for all languages and what was the sub-total for Spanish minutes?

ANSWER: Over the course of the previous 12 months FCDJFS has used approximately 116 hours of interpretation services through Pacific Interpreters of which less than 5 hours was for Spanish interpretation.

24. To whom should I be addressing these emails? Who is responsible for this email address?

ANSWER: This email is staffed by the Development Support Services Unit which serves as the contract managers for the agency. Emails do not need to be addressed to any one individual.


